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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 9:38 AM
To: amanda.davis@dvn.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: DeHoyos, Kendra; jamos@blm.gov; dmckinne@blm.gov
Subject: STRAWBERRY 7 FEDERAL COM #004H

STRAWBERRY 7 FEDERAL COM #004H 
 
All, 
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5508. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
811 S First St. Artesia 
NM 88210 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
+++ 

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 3:58 PM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Subject: C-141 past due 
 
Here is another past due C-141 that was missed by Devon.   
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Amalia Bustamante 
State of New Mexico 
EMNRD-OIL CONSERVATION DIV.-DIST.II 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575-748-1283 ext. 113 
 Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us 

          
 
        
 
 
 


